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Code A 40179815 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

07 April 2011 12:08 

RE: Internal review of Freedom of Information request - Dr Jane Barton request for 
erasure - response 

D ear[._ _C._..o._d_._e._._A_._i 

I write further to your email to my colleague, Julian Graves, copied below for reference. 

Dr Barton ceased to be registered with the GMC with effect from 9 March 2011. 

Yours sincerely 

Code A 
..... Original Message ..... 
From: 
Sent: 31 March 2011 22:04 
TO: Julian Graves [~ 
Subject: RE: Internal review of Freedom of Information request - Dr Jane Barton 
request for erasure - response 

Thank you very much. 

Is it possible, please, rather than making a new request under FOIA 

for you to tell me the date Dr Barton stopped being registered with 

GMC ? 

Yours sincerely, 

..... Original Message ..... 

~hank ~ou for your response below. 

I have decided that no exemptions are applicable in respect of this 
information. I can confirm that Dr Barton’s application for 
voluntary 
erasure from the medical register was received by the GMC on 22 
December 
2010. 

Yours sincerely 

Julian Graves 

Julian Graves 
Information Access Manager 



GMC000921-0002 

General Medical Council 
3 Hardman Street 
Manchester 
M3 3AW 

Tel no: , Code A 
Email: [email address] 

Disclaimer: This message and any reply that you make will be 
published on the internet. Our privacy and copyright policies: 
http://www.whatdotheyknow.com/help/officers 

Please use this email address for all replies to this request: 

If you find WhatDoTheyKnow useful as an FOI officer, please ask 
your web manager to suggest us on your organisation’s FOI page. 


